

PIERRE WALTERS

MEDIA DIRECTOR & PRODUCER

Profile

Successfully directed and produced nearly one hundred productions from televised broadcast and corporate industrials to theatrical presentations and internationally acclaimed music videos. Professional and productive when instructing, leading, or collaborating; always striving to innovate and create demographically diverse programming for a spectrum of clientele. To view a comprehensive list of production experience, please visit www.PierreWalters.com.

Experience Highlights

DIRECTOR/PRODUCER, COLUMBIA UNION STORY EDITIONS 1 - 9 (TV, WEB, DVD) — 2007 - 2011

A dynamic special edition format television show highlighting inspiring ministries of Christians along the regional east coast. Produced by the Columbia Union Conference of Seventh-day Adventists with quarterly broadcast on Hope Channel.

AWARDS CEREMONY DIRECTOR/PRODUCER, SONSCREEN FILM FESTIVAL — 2008 - 2011

The sensational SONScreen Film Festival Award Gala hosted at AMP Studios in Simi Valley, CA.

DIRECTOR/PRODUCER, WGTS 91.9 FM FAMILY RADIO / WELCOME TO GATEWAY FELLOWSHIP (DVD, WEB) — 2011

Two engaging commercial promotions featuring the second largest Christian radio station in the United States.

DIRECTOR/PRODUCER, GREENER BY THE DAY (FILM, WEB) — 2009 - 2010

A full length feature film exploring the current climate of ethics surrounding the pharmaceutical industry's controversial marketing efforts. Developed and produced by Blue Artists, LLC.

DIRECTOR/PRODUCER, TO GOD BE THE GLAMOUR (FILM) — 2010

A documentary film following the lives of four successful women entrepreneurs as they discover how to exemplify God through their lifestyle. Produced by Bianca Ashton of BASH Films & TV One.

DIRECTOR/PRODUCER, BREATH OF LIFE (TV) — 2010

A round-table format program featuring Pastor C. D. Brooks, Pastor Walter L. Pearson, and current Speaker/Director Dr. Carlton P. Byrd and hosted by Paula Weber. Produced by Celeste Ryan Blyden.

DIRECTOR/PRODUCER, FOUR NOW, SEASON 1 (TV, WEB) — 2009

An internet web series sponsored by Fly By Night Productions and featuring Mocha Soul apparel as part of a multi-faceted marketing design. Produced by Blue Artists, LLC.

DIRECTOR/PRODUCER, LIFEQUEST / LOS ANGELES ADVENTIST ACADEMY / CLAIM LA (TV, DVD) — 2008 - 2009

Sponsored by the Southern California Conference of Seventh-day Adventists, these three DVD series have been circulated throughout Southern California as part of the Claim LA initiative. Produced by Blue Artists, LLC.

DIRECTOR/PRODUCER, TELL THE WORLD FEATURING AMOS SAINT JEAN (TV) — 2009

Rotating nationally on networks including BET and Gospel Music Channel. Nominated for 2009 GMC "Soul" Music Video of the Year Award and 2010 BET Best Gospel Video Award.

DIRECTOR/PRODUCER, SEARCH MY HEART FEATURING INDIGO (TV) — 2008

Rotating nationally on networks including BET and Gospel Music Channel. Nominated for 2009 GMC "Soul" Music Video of the Year Award!

PERFORMANCE DIRECTOR, ADVENTIST PREACHING SPECIAL EDITION (DVD) — 2007

A company of actors, directed by Pierre Walters, portray historical speakers in the Adventist Church for a special television program and DVD video. Produced by Adventist Preaching, NAD.

DIRECTOR & PRODUCER, GROUP DENTAL SERVICE (TV) — (2006)

A corporate infomercial for Group Dental Service of MD, Inc. representing employees of Giant and Safeway food stores, Marriott and Sheraton hotels, and other mid-Atlantic corporations.

ASSOC. DIRECTOR & PRODUCER, ATL UNION ORATORIO SOCIETY: MECHANIC'S HALL & CARNEGIE HALL — (2006)
Atlantic Oratorio Society's 2006 opera performance at Massachusetts' Mechanic's Hall and New York City's Carnegie Hall. Choir conducted by Maestro Francisco de'Araujo, orchestra by Virginia Gene-Rittenhouse.

Education

American Academy of Dramatic Arts, 2004 - 2005

Awards & Nominations

"One Act Adult Category Winner" — 2011 DC Black Theatre Festival
"Official Selection" — 2011 Peachtree Village International Film Festival
"Best Gospel Video Nominee" — 2010 BET Awards
"Video Director of the Year Nominee" — 2010 BET Awards
"Search My Heart - Nominee" — 2009 GMC Video of the Year
"Tell the World - Nominee" — 2009 GMC Video of the Year
"Young Professional of the Year Finalist" — 2008 Society of Adventist Communicators

Speaking Engagements

SPEAKER, LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY: GO FISH MINISTRIES CONVENTION (2007)
North American Division of Seventh-day Adventists Children Ministries Convention held at Loma Linda University.

SPEAKER, SOCIETY OF ADVENTIST COMMUNICATORS: NOTES OF PERFECT HARMONY (2007)
Annual Society of Adventists Communicators convention held at the Sheraton Music City in Nashville, TN.

Press Highlights

SPIRIT RENEW / PACIFIC UNION RECORDER
Pierre writes about his experience encountering God while attending college. 2010
Article interview on participation in the RE:Frame/Life Development seminar. 2008

EXAMINER.COM
Article outlining Pierre's nomination for Best Director at the 2010 BET Awards. 2010
Article featuring Blue Artists' inspirational independent film, "Greener by the Day." 2009

PRACTICING COMMUNICATING
February issue cover-story features Blue Artists. 2010
Outlines Pierre's Video Producing for the New Professional seminar. 2007

CHURCHSUPPORTSERVICES.ORG
Article featuring on Pierre's career and the core mission of Blue Artists. 2008

MICROFILMMAKER.COM
Honors Pierre with ensemble cast of the feature film, "Eleven," selected as MicroFilmmaker Magazine's Best of Show Feature Film for December 2008

VISITOR MAGAZINE
Interviews Pierre on issues regarding his career and Adventist values. 2007

FOX 5 NEWS
On his production of "The Bethlehem Nativity Drama." 2006

JESUSGROUPIE.COM
Article spread featuring Pierre's career and Christian values. 2006

TAKOMA PARK CITY PAPER
Article featuring the production of "The Bethlehem Nativity Drama." 2006

Referrals

Celeste Ryan Blyden, Communication Director, Columbia Union Conference	410-997-3414
Jocelyn Saunders, CEO, JesusGroupie.com	240-472-8346
John Konrad, General Director, WGTS 91.9FM	301-576-0144
Reginald Rainey, CEO, X-Posure Entertainment	301-536-4565
Jasmine McKenzie, Business Manager, FamousAmos Music	443-939-8761
Myles Franklin, Producer, Blue Artists, LLC	714-365-1297
Bianca Ashton, Content Manager, TV One	202-669-8820

T: 301-536-426 **E:** pierrewalters@gmail.com **W:** PierreWalters.com